
 
 
   City of Delray Beach      Pension Dept. 

 
  
TO: Board of Trustees of the City of Delray Beach Police Officers’ 

Retirement System 
 
FROM:  Lisa Castronovo, Pension Administrator 
  
SUBJECT:  Pension Administrator Report  
 
DATE:  11/9/2022 

 
 

1) The approved 2022-23 administrative expense budget versus actual 
administrative expenses through November 9, 2022 is attached (#1).   

2) The 2021 Premium Tax Distribution from the State of Florida for $896,145 was 
received in late September and the City’s contribution of $7,882,933 was 
deposited on October 3, 2022.  Salem Trust invested the contributions per the 
Board’s directive (#2).   

3) FPPTA’s 2023 Winter Trustees School will be held at Orlando’s Rosen Centre 
January 29 – February 1, 2023.  Please let me know if you would like to attend so 
that I can register you accordingly.     
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TYPE of EXPENDITURE Budgeted RemainingActual
(thru 11/9/2022)

Actuarial Services $55,000 $3,850 $51,150
Audit Services $21,000 $0 $21,000
City Administrators' Services $90,000 $0 $90,000
Custodial Services $80,000 $10,200 $69,800
Dues & Subscriptions $1,000 $0 $1,000
Fiduciary Liability Insurance $20,000 $0 $20,000
Legal Services $80,000 $11,300 $68,700
Misc. Expenditures $75,000 $2,100 $72,900
Pension Administration Software $10,000 $0 $10,000
Performance Monitoring Services $48,000 $9,700 $38,300
Trustee Training & Education $20,000 $910 $19,090

$500,000 $38,060 $461,940

CITY OF DELRAY BEACH POLICE OFFICERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM
2022-23 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE BUDGET - BUDGETED vs. ACTUAL
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